

From: [Yu, Olivia, EMNRD](#)
To: "Laura Flores"; "Groves, Amber"
Cc: [Michael Burton](#); [Hickert, Aaron](#); [Haines, Jeff](#); TButters@linenergy.com
Subject: RE: Linn - Caprock Maljamar Unit #506 (1R-3323) Closure Request
Date: Thursday, June 1, 2017 9:45:00 AM
Attachments: [approved Linn - CMU #506 \(1R-3323\) Closure Request.pdf](#)

Dear Ms. Flores:

Please see the attachment for your records.

The available information indicates **OPERATOR** has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers **1RP-3323** closed. This determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Laura Flores [<mailto:lflores@diversifiedfsi.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 3:47 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Michael Burton <mburton@diversifiedfsi.com>; Hickert, Aaron <AHickert@linenergy.com>; Haines, Jeff <JHaines@linenergy.com>; TButters@linenergy.com
Subject: Linn - Caprock Maljamar Unit #506 (1R-3323) Closure Request

Ms. Yu,

Attached is the Closure Request for the CMU #506 (1R-3323).

Please let us know if we can provide any additional information or address any concerns.

Thank you,

Laura Flores
Report Writer
Environmental Department
Diversified Field Service, Inc.
206 W Snyder | Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: 575.964.8394 | Fax: 575.964.8396